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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 4¢ s.2017

TO:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public & Private Elementary/Secondary School Heads
DCAA Officers

Traine;::o[ches, Chaperones

FROM: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO

DATE:

Schools Division Superintendent

March 30, 2017

SUBJECT:  POST 2017 R1IAA MEET CONFERENCE

2017 PALARONG PAMBANSA PREPARATION

The Division Office congratulates all the winners in the different sports/cvents in the
recently concluded 2017 RIAA Meet held at Vigan City, llocos Sur.

All working committec chairmen, coaches, athletes, chaperones are requested to
attend.

Agenda are as follows:

a. Post evaluation conference of 2017 R1IAA Meet

b. Participants to the 2017 Palarong Pambansa

¢. DCSC Summer Sports Clinic

The post conference will be held on April 3, 2017 @ 1:00 PM, 1% floor Abong na
Alumni, DCNHS, Tapuac District, Dagupan City.

Participation and full support of all concerned is enjoined.




